September 5, 1968

Mark G. Eckhoff, Act Dirsctor

Diplomatic, Legal and Fiseal Records Division
General ferviges Administration

Hationmal Arshives and Reseords dervice
Washington, B, ¢. 20408

Dear My, Sekhoff:

Writing the kind of letter required by yours of September 3 is neither
sasy nor pleasant, for your letter is eclearly designed to misrepresent

in the present and disguise for the future. It is not a straightforward
ecsount nor is it a truthful one, except as the boy, fresh from the coekie
ju:uan- loot in his hands behind him, say; "I am not in the eccokis
Jar.

The May 20 letter signed by Dr. Rhoads represents ss all of the Commis-
sion's exssutive sessions s series that does net list one for January 22,
196L4. Whether or not the National Arehives ﬁ sush a transeript, it did
and does know that there was such a meeting that it should have a
transeript of it.

Your letter of September 3 anys of this executive session on that dste

it is one "to which you »efer”, mesning I refer, implying there is ne
other proof of its existence. Your own files and your own knowledge of
Congressman Pord's boek issve mo doubt thet thare ‘a_l. such a pearing, teo
your knowlesdge. C ssgman Ford's book and the @s in your custedy
disclese that there is ne proper reasen for withbolding thia Srensoript,
and I herewith repest request for it. Under the Attormey General's
order, it 1s required % this be in your possession amd availasble to me
under specified conditions, none of whish permits suppression for simples -
subarrvassment to the government by the disclosure of the truth,

Your letter of leptember 3, 1968, further states merely that "The tran-
u:-tgt for the ssssfon of Jemuary 27 hes not been released” in one clause
and “or made available to anyone by the Netiomal Arohives” in encthber.

As this sams letiter makes slear, it is false to sey this trenseript has
"not bBeen released”, for it claims thet Gongressmen Pord's quotation in
his book is from it, Ifrom "the executive session of the Conmisgion of
Janusry 27". Whether or net the government made this availabls to Con-
gressman Ford through the Natiensl irchives or in any other way, he did
use it. If he did not stesl it or make inproper use of it, the govern-
ment did "release" is,

The "Out" sheet in your executive-session file reads, "The Transeript of
the Commission’s meeting of January 27, 196i, is withheld from resesarch
under the terms of ¥ ¥.3.0. 532 and Guideline 2."
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mnn.?-momhmt Congressman Pepd publislied, Sar9e years after
his publisation of it, 13 not .mpoﬂt ade for by you invosatign
of s "Freedom of Informastien™ jaw, It is, 1 an oonfidsht, $al ‘vige
lation of that law and s corruptien of ite unmiyipkebly intens, eide

a law that Jongress enscted fop the purpoas of preveniEe :
your justification for suppression. It 14 s shamein) e 5. far the gov-
to gony that came iafo powar through the sssassinatiba of Presis v Kemy
to do, suppressing evidence of that aasassination in the Rewhy. oo ien, die W
I strongly protest this sordid matter and demand be redtifisation.
From (jngresamen Pord's Book, from other evidense in your oustody that I
have &uud nnm:u.{: I reitereate that you have improperly suppressed ,
whst sy Dot properly suppressed, and have dene this to deny the people
the tauth, or to suppress whet will be embarrassing to the goverument,

These Lmg etias are not covered by the guidelines or the oited law,
which pes opposlits intent, . .

But even were it posaible to suppress this data, its publicatien by the
Vo yresaman 1R o commersislization of his funstion as a,Commissioner de-
niss the govermment all right to suppress what 13, ia effect, alveady
public and made publie by an official, if only for his persemsl gain,

Ths sndless federal lies, deceptions, misrepresentasions and obfuscetions
meke msndatery that I leave s specifie resord, ;

Thers wes a Commission executive sdésiicn of Jarmary 22, 1964, beginning
at about 5:30 P.R. and laating until ebout 7 P.m.

This is beth public knowledge, by virtue of Congressman Ford's publicetien
of the fact, and is the knul‘dp of your ageney, including from documents
in its custody and made available to ne,

Thers was a UJommission executive session of January 27, 1964, quoted di-
rectly and st some length by a govermment official, and the government,
after permitting its use for the porun;iln‘?m of this offi s denden

me access %o it on whet I protest are s ous grounds,

Public disclosure of the sontents of thess two exacutive sessicas describes
their content as outside the Proper inveeatisn of the citatien.

The Hational arehives has pretended to illst all executive sessions for me
and withheld knowledge of that of January 22, which ia essential to the
work on which I am engaged, of whish it necessarily kmew. (Does it know
of any others not included in the letters to me?)

The Nationmal Arshives has denied me access to what Congressmsn Ford did
bave msccess, did publish, .

The National Archives has denied me fccess to 100 pereent of the trenscript

of the executive session of J 27, although it i3 not possible that
100 percent of what 1is omtum.in can conceivably fall within the

purview of the oited autherity.

Disclosure of these ‘executive-session transcripts will be embarrassing to
the federsl governmment beceuse thay wéklain evidence of the connections
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petuwesn 18 and the late, acoused assassin, Lee Harvey Oswald.

AS this point I want te meks formsl request for the transeript of June

23, 196, which has been denied me for the same cited reascns that I in-
sist ars not applicable. Knowledge of the content of this sesasion was
disclosed to & sompetitive writer. That content is clearly outaide the
proper injunction of the "Preedom of Informetion” law, invokad %o restrain
end restrisk "freedom of information", and of the guideline, Hers again,
what is denied me is denled because it is smbarrassing te the government
and is opposite to the conclusions of the Report.

I alubo want to remind the National Archives of the unanswered gquestions
remaining from ocur earlier correspondance.

Sincersly,

Herold Weisberg



